Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:10 AM
To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: WO 13448 Update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

UPLOAD TO 12972, 13045

From: Avner Shots <avnher@ampmlock.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>
Subject: Re: WO 13448 Update

Update on today's Service Call to V049:

X-10 Locks:
The locks were successfully installed. However, there was an inspector over the phone, and mentioned that the army reserve prefers rotary dials. We were not
sure what to make of it.

Vault #1:

The vault door pm was complete. (Opening the panel, greasing and combo change) The battery was also changed. However, inside the vault there are two doors
which no one on site had the combination to and the doors could not be opened. Therefore when speaking with Ft. McCoy, since they could not trigger those
alarms, they would not be able pass the inspection.

Vault #2:
The vault door pm was complete. (Opening the panel, greasing and combo change) However the gate was locked and no one onsite had a key and we could not
even access the alarm panel.

Let me know if you have any questions and what we can assist with.

Thanks



Best Regards,
Avner Shotz

Office: (410) 764 2001
Email:Avher@ampmlock.com
Website: www.AMPMLOCK.com
6318 Reisterstown Rd
Baltimore, MD 21215

Small Business Enterprise
Woman Owned Small Business

On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 10:53 AM Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com> wrote:
Will do. Thank you

Best Regards,
Avner Shotz

Office: (410) 764 2001
Email:Avher@ampmlock.com
Website: www.AMPMLOCK.com
6318 Reisterstown Rd




Baltimore, MD 21215

Small Business Enterprise
Woman Owned Small Business




